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MEMORANDUM FOR: Colonel White

1. The property listed on the Survey Report #1-54 is of 25X1A6d

a type that is normally worn out in course of 1ts use (except
the lost badges and the broken Jentern). Moreover, there is no
evidence of excessive abuse, gross negligence or fraud vhich caused
the items to become unserviceable or lost.

o. 7In view of the recommendations of the investigating offi-
cer and the I I suggest that the responsible and
accountable officers be relieved of liability and accountability,
respectively. If you agree, there is a space on the last page of
the Survey Report which I have prepared for your signature.
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